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Subject: Costs of structural separation

From:Ms Nicole Manison to Board Chairman Noel Faulkner
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Question: Can Jacana Energy please provide the costs of structural separation to
date?

Answer:
Answered On: 17/06/2015



GOVERNMENT OWNED CORPORATIONS

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
Question Taken on Notice

Date: 17 June 2015

Subject: Costs of Structural Separation
From: Ms Nicole Manison

To: Mr Noel Faulkner, Board Chair

Corporation: Jacana Energy

Number: 111

Question: Can Jacana Energy please provide the costs of structural separation
to date?

Answer:

The costs of structural separation expensed by Jacana Energy for the
period 1 July 2014 to 30 April 2015:

Expenditure category Amount
$
Information technology 27,500.00
Project management 25,470.11
Advisory 52,772.88
Legal fees 263,727.87
SCI model 28,592.09
Other structural separation 8,326.68

Total structural separation costs $ 406,389.63
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